From: Brown, Stephen

To: Johnson, Demetrius; Jones, Ann; Growth Management
Cc: Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: Email of approval

Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 3:07:27 PM
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Melissa,

Please proceed with permitting.

Thank You,

Steve Brown

City of Lake City
Director of Natural Gas
Office 386-758-5405
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From: Johnson, Demetrius <JohnsonD@Icfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Jones, Ann <JonesA@Icfla.com>; Brown, Stephen <BrownS@Icfla.com>; Growth Management
<growthmanagement@Icfla.com>

Subject: Re: Email of approval

Good afternoon Ann,
Steve has the authority to send approval email.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jones, Ann <JonesA@Icfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 11:43:57 AM

To: Johnson, Demetrius <JohnsonD@Icfla.com>; Brown, Stephen <BrownS@Icfla.com>; Growth
Management <growthmanagement@]Icfla.com>

Subject: RE: Email of approval

Hello,

Just received a phone call from Mellissa with the County and they received the lease not notarized.
They’ re okay with issuing the permit but want an email that they can do that, do to the fact the
lease isn’t notarized. Who is authorized to send this email?
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From: Johnson, Demetrius <JohnsonD@Icfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Brown, Stephen <BrownS@]Icfla.com>; Ingrid Geiger <dougingrid.geiger@gmail.com>; Growth
Management <growthmanagement@|cfla.com>

Subject: RE:

Good morning All,

The resolution and lease agreement are attached.

Dee Johnson

Assistant City Manager
City of Lake City

205 N. Marion Ave.
Lake City, FL 32055
Phone: (386) 719-5816

johnsond@Icfla.com

From: Brown, Stephen <BrownS@Icfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 7:48 AM

To: Ingrid Geiger <dougingrid.geiger@gmail.com>; Growth Management
<growthmanagement@]Icfla.com>

Cc: Johnson, Demetrius <JohnsonD@]|cfla.com>

Subject: RE:

Good morning Dee,

I’'m not sure where to get this document. Can you assist us?

Thank You,

Steve Brown

City of Lake City
Director of Natural Gas
Office 386-758-5405
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From: Ingrid Geiger <dougingrid.geiger@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Growth Management <growthmanagement@|cfla.com>
Subject:

Good afternoon Robert,

Any luck getting a copy of the lease agreement between Haeco and the city? The county is
requesting it before they will issue the roof permit. Thank you so much!

Ingrid

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City
officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your
email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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